# **Regeneration Committee**

# Minutes of the meeting held on 22 May 2015

PRESENT:	Messrs. John Griffith, Derlwyn R. Hughes, W.T. Hughes, R. Meirion Jones, Bob Parry OBE.
	Mr. T. Victor Hughes – Chair of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust.
IN ATTENDANCE:	Secretary
	Secretary
	Officers from the Isle of Anglesey County Council (herein referred to by their IOACC job titles)
	Acting Accountancy Services Manager (BHO), Senior Accountant (Strategic Planning & Transformation) (BD), Administrative Assistant (CS), Committee Officer (MEH).
APOLOGIES:	Messrs. Carwyn Jones, J. Arwel Roberts, Ieuan Williams.
	Mr. Aled M.Jones – Vice-Chair of the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust.
ALSO PRESENT:	Mr. Gerallt LI. Jones, Managing Director – Menter Môn; Mr. John Adshead; Representatives from the Anglesey Agricultural Show Society; Dr. Margaret Wood and Mr. John Pinnington.

The Chair wished the Secretary, Mr. Richard Parry Jones his best wishes for a happy retirement as this will be his last meeting in connection with the Isle of Anglesey Charitable Trust. Members and Officers also wished Mr. Jones their best wishes.

## 1 ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON

Mr. Bob Parry OBE was elected Chair.

Mr. Parry thanked the Members for their confidence in him.

### 2 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRPERSON

Mr. Derlwyn R. Hughes was elected Vice-Chair.

# **3** DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Mr. T.V. Hughes (Chair of the Charitable Trust) and Mr. Bob Parry OBE declared an interest in the application submitted by the Anglesey Agricultural Show Society and left the meeting during consideration and voting thereon.

# 4 ITEMS TAKEN IN PRIVATE

# 5 GRANT APPLICATIONS IN SUPPORT OF INITIATIVES TO REGENERATE ANGLESEY'S ECONOMY

Submitted – the report of the Secretary in relation to grant applications received in support of initiatives to regenerate Anglesey's economy.

It was reported that the terms of reference of the Regeneration Committee are to consider how the Trust's resources for improving the quality of life for citizens in Anglesey, through economic regeneration, create sustainable employment that will allow the people of Anglesey (particularly young people) to remain and earn a livelihood in their communities, and to use those resources for the benefit of the community. Over the years, the Trust has provided match funding in support of projects such as Menter Môn's European Schemes, which attract additional resources for the Island from various external sources available for economic regeneration. This activity is in addition to the grants that have been regularly provided to voluntary organisations involved in community activity.

The Secretary stated that 3 applications had been received from Menter Môn, Anglesey Agricultural Show Society and GeoMôn.

### • Menter Môn – an application to match fund the LEADER Scheme – Anglesey Rural Partnership

The Secretary stated that the Managing Director of Menter Môn has already given a presentation on this application to the full Trust meeting held on 22 April, 2014. The Trust resolved at the time to support the application in principle and requested that the matter be deferred for more detailed consideration by the Regeneration Committee. The reason for so doing was that the application presented to the Trust was in outline form: it had not been approved by Welsh Government and the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development. On 6<sup>th</sup> February 2015, information was received that the application had been successful conditional on securing match funding.

The Managing Director of Menter Môn gave a detailed presentation to the Regeneration Committee. The Menter Môn LEADER match funding bid to the Charitable Trust is £330,000 based upon £110,000 per annum for three years.

Following a question and answer session it was **RESOLVED to recommend to the full Charitable Trust that it supports the Menter Môn leader match funding bid of £110,000 per annum for three years.** 

### Anglesey Agricultural Show Society – an application to improve facilities in order to attract further activities

Mr. John Adshead gave a detailed presentation to the Regeneration Committee. Representatives from the Show Committee were also in attendance who give background information of the Show's activities and financial details to the Committee. The Anglesey Agricultural Show Society match funding bid to the Charitable Trust is £60k.

Following a question and answer session it was **RESOLVED** to recommend to the full Charitable Trust that it supports the Anglesey Agricultural Show Society match funding bid of £60k subject to the Society securing other match funding bid from a local source of funding and that the matter be brought back to the Trust when the outcome of this bid is known for final determination.

### • GeoMôn – Anglesey GeoPark application

Dr. Margaret Wood and Mr. John Pinnington gave a detailed presentation to the Regeneration Committee. The Anglesey GeoMôn application was for funding of £125k in 2015/16 increasing to £132k in 2018 together with £50k in 2015/16 as accessible seedcorn capital for the development and management of community based projects.

Following a question and answer session it was **RESOVLED** that given that GeoMôn had no other identified funding sources at present, to defer consideration of the application from GeoMôn and to suggest that they should discuss possible match funding options with Menter Môn's LEADER project and other sources. The matter will be given further consideration by the Trust when the outcome of these discussions is known.

### MR. BOB PARRY OBE CHAIR MR. DERLWYN R. HUGHES VICE-CHAIR IN THE CHAIR FOR THE ANGLESEY AGRICULTURAL SHOW